DAVID B. DONALDSON, Chairman
JEANETTE M. PROVENZANO, Majority Leader
GLENN P. NOONAN, Minority Leader
KATHLEEN C. MIHM, Clerk

P.O. Box 1800
KINGSTON, NEW YORK 12402
Telephone: 845 340-3900
FAX: 845 340-3651

MEMORANDUM
TO: ALL LEGISLATORS
ALL TOWN SUPERVISORS
ALL NEWS MEDIA

FROM: KATHLEEN C. MIHM, CLERK

DATE: FEBRUARY 9, 2007
RE: SPECIAL SESSION - ULSTER COUNTY LAW ENFORCEMENT CENTER
PROJECT

At the request of Chairman David B. Donaldson and the Majority and Minority Leadership, a
Special Session regarding the Ulster County Law Enforcement Center Project will be held on
Wednesday, February 14 at 6:00 PM in the Legislative Chambers, Sixth Floor, County Office
Building, 244 Fair Street, Kingston, New York.

The itinerary for the evening has been revised as follows:
4:45 PM - Ways & Means Committee, Library Conference Room, 6™ Floor
6:00 PM - Special Session of Ulster County Legislature regarding the Ulster

Cgunty Law Enforcement Center Project, Legislative Chambers,
6" Floor

Immediately following Special Session:
Caucus
Democrats — Legislative Chambers, 6™ Floor
Republicans - Library Conference Room, 6™ Floor

Regular Session of the Ulster County Legislature will follow Caucus,
Legislative Chambers, 6" Floor

Thank you for your attention in this matter.
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